





Annual Meeting Program) 2022 August 24, 2022

5pm Registration The OnStage Band *Performing 5-7pm*

7pmCall to Order
Leroy Tappe, Chairman

Presentation of Colors
Macomb Boy Scout Troop 315

Invocation

Reading of the Notice Approval of the 69th & 70th Annual Meeting Minutes Rose Marie Lynn, Secretary

Treasurer's Report Jay Morrison, Treasurer

Chairman's Report Leroy Tappe, Chairman

President's Report Jay Griswold, President

Business Session
Election of Directors
Unfinished Business
New Business
Adjournment
John D. McMillan, Legal Counsel

Drawing of Prizes

Prior to the meeting, we will be serving pulled pork sandwiches, chips, and dessert



Board of Directors



Leroy TappeChairman
Smithshire/Swan Creek
District 2



Randy Grove
Vice Chairman
Good Hope
District 4



Rose Marie Lynn
Secretary
Adair/Bardolph
District 1



Jay Morrison Treasurer
Colusa/Lomax
District 7



Lanny CarsonColchester

District 5



Mitchell Welsh)
Blandinsville
District 6



Jason Chancy Industry/Littleton District 3



Jason VyhnanekColchester
District 5



John McMillanLegal Counsel

MTC Continues Expanding as a Smart Rural Community Gig-Capable Provider

Smart Rural Community, an initiative of NTCA-The Rural Broadband Association, partners with local cooperatives like MTC to advocate for Fiber To The Home builds. MTC was recognized last year as an SRC Gig-Capable network provider, which consists of a group of rural broadband providers committed to driving growth and creating opportunities for their communities.

We at McDonough Telephone were honored to be recognized, and we will carry on expanding our fiber facilities to our rural areas so that our community members can have the best, most reliable fiber connection.



GIG-CAPABLE PROVIDER

President's Report

Supply chain and labor market issues have made 2021 a challenging year. Despite those challenges, we have made great progress in getting fiber broadband to our Cooperative members in all of our exchanges. As of the end of 2021, we have the mainline fiber built in all the remaining copper exchanges—that just leaves the fiber drops to the homes and splicing before we can convert the remaining copper connections to fiber in 2022. By the end of 2022, we expect to have all cooperative members cut over to fiber.

With all of the success we are seeing in the cooperative exchange areas, we recognize that there is still work to be done in the surrounding rural areas of west central Illinois. We will continue to grow our fiber network through our subsidiary, MTC Communications. Illinois still has rural areas that are unserved or underserved and require grant funding to make a business case for build out. We vigilantly monitor the broadband grant funding opportunities through both federal government programs and the state of Illinois. Although the funds are being made available, they are not without their challenges to obtain.

Our continued growth—along with converting our copper to a 100% fiber network—allowed MTC communities to be recognized as Smart Rural Communities. Smart Rural Community is an initiative by NTCA – the Rural Broadband association to

recognize companies that are investing in Gig Capable networks. These networks will ensure MTC members have the fastest and most reliable broadband services available.

The continued expansion of our fiber network has once again led to strong operating margins for both McDonough Telephone and its subsidiary, MTC Communications. Even with expenses being up, we were able to achieve strong margins for the cooperative. The cooperative saw an increase in operating revenues of around \$700,000 for the year ending 12/31/2021.

Rest assured, the management of your cooperative, along with your board of directors, is committed to the long term success of your cooperative and will continue to review and update the strategic plan of the company for the continued success of the cooperative.

On behalf of your board of directors and the employees of the cooperative, we thank you for your continued support and look forward to serving you in the future.



Jay Griswold
President & CEO





100% Member-Owned Cooperative

McDonough Telephone is 100% owned by our member-customers. Not only do we guide our cooperative to serve our community based on our member-customers' needs, but our own community members also sit on McDonough Telephone's board. These eight McDonough member-customers attend monthly board meetings on behalf of our customers, they evaluate the budget, and they weigh in on the cooperative's strategic direction to continue best serving our cooperative areas.

McDonough Telephone's board members are elected to the board for three-year terms by member-customers just like you who attend the Annual Meeting each fall.

*All BLUE areas have been converted over to FIBER; all ORANGE areas are under construction. Construction is a year ahead of schedule!

2021 Meeting Minutes

The 69th and 70th Annual Meeting of the Membership of McDonough Telephone Cooperative was held at The Crossing in Macomb, Illinois, on Wednesday, September 1, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. Food was served to members in attendance prior to the meeting via a drive through option or inside dining, and the OnStage Band provided entertainment.

Chairman Leroy Tappe welcomed the membership and introduced Quinten Hayes, associate pastor at The Crossing, who gave the invocation. Scout Troop 315 presented the Flag and led the membership in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Tappe announced that sufficient members were present for a quorum and called the meeting to order. Total membership attendance was 223. Chairman Tappe introduced the members of the Board, as well as McDonough Power Directors Steve Hall, Steve Lynn and Harold Anderson and retired McDonough Telephone Director Jerry Payne, who were in attendance. Leroy then asked Board Secretary, Rose Marie Lynn, to read the Notice of the Meeting and to present the 2019 Annual Meeting Minutes. Secretary Lynn read the notice of the meeting and stated that the 2019 Annual Meeting minutes were printed in the Annual Meeting notice. No member requested that the minutes be read and Secretary Lynn moved that the 2019 Annual Meeting minutes be approved as printed in the Annual Meeting Notice. Chairman Tappe asked for and received a second to the motion, which passed on a voice vote.

Chairman Tappe called upon Treasurer Jay Morrison for the Treasurer's report. Treasurer Morrison referred the members to the Cooperative Balance Sheet and 2020 Statement of Income and Expenses, which were printed in the Annual Meeting Notice. Jay confirmed that the financial statements had been audited by the firm of BKD, CPAs and Advisors and asked if anyone had any questions. After receiving no questions about the financial information, Treasurer Morrison moved that the Treasurer's Report be adopted as printed in the Annual Meeting Notice. Chairman Tappe requested and received a second to the motion, which carried on a voice vote.

In his report to the membership, Chairman Tappe discussed the commitment of the Cooperative to provide high-speed, quality communication services in our part of Illinois and our

commitment to serve our communities. Despite the impact of the Covid virus, the work of the Cooperative has proceeded at an impressive rate. The need for Broadband in rural America is a hot topic, and the recently-passed federal infrastructure bill contains \$65 billion for Broadband Internet deployment. The FCC has provided funds for various projects, including fiber connections to schools, and the Cooperative has constructed fiber connections to numerous schools in Western Illinois. Leroy also shared our unsuccessful attempt to bid to receive federal funding to build out additional territories. The State of Illinois has a "Connect Illinois" program designed to provide funds to companies willing to construct fiber facilities. The State of Illinois' requirements for obtaining such funds make the additional cost of construction unreasonable, and we have not applied for funds from the State of Illinois. Our fear is that the federal government will funnel its funds through the State of Illinois, which will reduce its effectiveness. Chairman Tappe also provided information to the Members on donations made through the MEG fund subsidiary, Christmas donations and our morning exchange quarterly breakfasts. Leroy concluded his report by thanking the West Prairie After Prom 2023 committee for their assistance with the food and cleanup and the entertainment provided by the OnStage band.

Chairman Tappe introduced President Jay Griswold, who reported on our MTC Communications, Inc. subsidiary and the expansion of services into additional communities. Jay reported that management and the Board had previously committed to have all Cooperative exchanges converted to fiber to the home by 2023 and that we now believe this work will be done at least a year earlier. Jay provided an exchange-by-exchange status report on our fiber to the home construction. While we are simultaneously fulfilling our commitment to the members ahead of schedule, we are also continuing to expand our fiber network to provide high-speed broadband to additional communities in Western Illinois. These communities will provide additional sources of revenue, which will be important to the Cooperative in the future, as traditional sources of revenue

disappear. Jay concluded his report by commending the employees for their hard work in today's environment, recognizing the retirement of Jay Harrison, after 24 years of service to the Cooperative making note of the 43 years of service provided to the Cooperative by Bob Bisby.

President Griswold then introduced John McMillan, Cooperative Attorney, for the election of Directors. Attorney McMillan started with the introduction of Gayle Harn, Chairperson of the Nominating Committee. Gayle reported on the results of the Nominating Committee meeting, held on June 17, 2021. After the report of the Nominating Committee Chairperson, John stated that, as a result of not having an annual meeting in 2020, we have 5 directors to be elected, 3 of whom will serve the remaining 2 years of their 3-year term and 2 of which will serve a full three-year term. John stated that we did not receive any nominations by petition and asked for a motion to have the Secretary cast an unanimous ballot for the unopposed candidates. After motion, second and a voice vote, John declared the following candidates elected to serve for the remaining 2 years of their 3-year term on the Board of Directors:

District No. 5, Colchester, Jason Vyhnanek District No. 6, Blandinsville, Mitchell Welsh District No. 7, Colusa/Lomax, Jay Morrison

and the following candidates elected to serve a 3-year term on the Board of Directors:

District No. 1, Adair/Bardolph, Rose Marie Lynn District No. 2, Smithshire/Swan Creek/Raritan, Leroy Tappe

Attorney McMillan stated that tonight's Business Session also included action on a proposed bylaw amendment. John pointed out that the redlined version, showing the proposed amendments, were contained verbatim in the Annual Meeting Notice and followed up with his summary of the proposed changes, which would authorize virtual meetings of the Members and

the Board of Directors. The proposed changes would also add to the Board member qualifications by prohibiting eligibility for any person who had been employed by the Cooperative during the previous 5 years. It was also proposed to reduce the quorum requirement from 5% to 3% of the membership. After providing the summary of proposed changes, Attorney McMillan requested and received a motion to approve the proposed bylaw amendments, as printed in the Annual Meeting Notice. Upon a second to the motion, and a voice vote, John declared the motion carried.

Attorney McMillan asked if there was any old or new business to be brought before the Membership. Hearing none, the meeting was adjourned upon motion, second and a voice vote.

John turned the meeting over Rachel Kerns, Director of Marketing & Public Relations, who first announced the awarding of scholarships to the following students who would have participated in the Youth to Washington Tour, which was canceled due to Covid: Abbey Donaldson, Laine Torrance, Colby Welch, and Kaitlyn Waugh.

Rachel then conducted the drawing for door prizes. The Youth prizes were won by Katrina Williamson and Preston Williamson, and the three grand prizes were won by Roger Marvel, E M Cassel, and Jo Ella Williams.



2022 Financial Report

CAPITAL CREDIT REPORT

Under Article X, Sections 1 and 2, Bylaws of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. read in part, "In order to induce patronage and to ensure that the Cooperative will operate on a non-profit basis, the Cooperative is obligated to account on a patronage basis to all its Members for all amounts received and receivable from the furnishings of Broadband and Communications services in excess of operating cost and expenses properly chargeable against the furnishing of such services. All such amounts in excess of operating costs and expenses for Broadband and Communications services at the moment of receipt by the Cooperative are received with the understanding that they are furnished by the Members as capital.

The Cooperative is obligated to pay by credits to a capital account for each Member all such amounts in excess of operating costs and expenses derived from Broadband and Communications services. The books and records of the Cooperative shall be set up and kept in such a manner that at the end of each fiscal year the amount of capital, if any, so furnished by the Member for Broadband and Communications services is clearly reflected and credited in an appropriate record to the capital account of each Member.

For patronage and capital credit account purposes, the term "all amounts received and receivable from the furnishing of Broadband and Communications services" shall include all amounts billed to and paid by the Member to the Cooperative for Broadband and Communications services, whether such services are provided to the Member directly by the Cooperative or indirectly from a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Cooperative. The Cooperative shall, within a reasonable time after the close of the fiscal year, notify each Member of the amount of capital so credited to the Member's account. All such amounts credited to the capital account of any Member shall have the same status as though they had been paid to the Member in cash in pursuance of a legal obligation to do so and the Member had then furnished the Cooperative corresponding amounts of capital. Any operating losses of the Cooperative shall be offset by subsequent year's margins prior to allocation."

Allocation assigned to each member is based on each dollar which the member has paid to McDonough Telephone Cooperative in 2021, and is arrived at by dividing total margins by the service revenue received, or .55885762 per dollar.

Patronage capital is used for plant improvements and reduces the need for the Cooperative to borrow funds for this purpose.

The capital credit funds are assignable to the books of the Cooperative. For answers to questions concerning capital credits or other services, please call the business office.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. and subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of operations, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc., and subsidiary, as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements" section of our report. We are required to be independent of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. and subsidiary, and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc., and subsidiary's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements are issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forger, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: Exercise professional judgement and maintain skepticism throughout professional the • Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. · Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. and subsidiary's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. • Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used andthereasonablenessofsignificantaccountingestimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. · Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. and subsidiary's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged

with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

BKD, LIP BKD LLP, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TREASURER'S REPORT

The accompanying financial statements, which consolidate the accounts of the Cooperative, have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Integrity and objectivity of the data in these financial statements are the responsibility of Management. To this end, Management maintains a system for internal accounting controls. Our Accounting Department monitors compliance with these. The system of internal accounting control on an ongoing basis is reviewed, evaluated and revised as necessary in view of the results of the internal and independent audits, Management recommendation, changes in the Cooperative's business and other conditions which come to Management's attention. The Board of Directors believes that the Cooperative's system, taken as a whole, provides reasonable assurance: (1) that financial records are adequate and can be relied upon to permit the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and (2) that access to assets is permitted only in accordance with the Board's authorization. Recorded financial data is reviewed by the Board of Directors monthly to assure the continued successful operation of the Cooperative.

These financial statements have been examined by BKD LLP, Independent Certified Public Accountants. Their examination is in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and includes selective tests of transactions and a review in the internal accounting control.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your assistance and cooperation in making this another successful year.



Where Your \$ Goes



Balance Sheet

December 31, 2021

What we own (Assets) Current Assets

Cash in Bank - General Funds	\$1,494,650	
Temporary Investments	691,538	
Due from Customers & Others	2,295,719	
Material & Supplies	2,496,861	
Other Prepaid Assets	<u>1,036,999</u>	\$8,015,767

Noncurrent Assets

Investments in Affiliates	15,607,053		
Long Term Cash Investments	81,992		
Notes Receivable	2,250,000		ı
Long Term Prepayments	441,716		
Deferred Charges		18,380,761	(

Property and Equipment

Cost of Outside Plant	53,066,283
Less Cost of Wear and Tear	(26,452,318)
	26,613,965

Plant Under Construction 26,767 26,640,732

Total Amount Owned (Assets)	<u>\$53,037,260</u>

What we owe (Liabilities) Current Liabilities

Cull Citt Liabilities		
Current Portion of Long-Term Del	bt \$ -	
Accounts Payable: Vendors & Taxes	130,832	
Unearned Revenues	17,487	
Accrued Income Taxes	20,320	
Other Current Liabilities	<u>81,893</u>	\$250,532
Noncurrent Liabilities		
Long Term Loan to CoBank	5,144,563	
Other Noncurrent Liabilities	289,554	5,434,117

Total Amount Owed (Liabilities)

Equity Members' Ownership Equity

 Members' Ownership Equity
 36,594,503

 Retained Earnings
 10,758,108 47,352,611

Revenue & **Expenses**

Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2021

Operating Revenues

Local Network Services	\$402,381
Network Access Services	8,578,465
Equipment Sales	24,289
Misc Operating Revenue	<u>457,138</u>
Total Operating Revenues	\$9,462,273

2 220 767

Operating Expenses

Plant Specific Operations	2,328,767
Plant non-Specific Operations	331,484
Cost of Equipment Sales	56,063
Depreciation	2,887,095
Customer Operations	657,172
Corporate Operations	1,339,134
General Taxes	<u>21,307</u>

Operating Margins

Other Income (Expense)

Interest and Dividend Income	264,847
Interest on Long term debt	50,640
Income Taxes	(49,668)
Equity Earnings of Subsidiary	1,442,500
Other, Net	<u>54,199</u>

Net Margins

5,684,649

\$3,603,769

1,762,518

7,621,022

1,841,251

Comparative Statistics



Our Staff



Executive Team

(L-R) Eric Lee, Jay Griswold, Holly Fecht



Directors

(L-R) Scott Shupe, Denise Dames, Justin Powers, Rachel Kerns, Troy Friday



Construction

(L-R) Sawyer Weinberg, Austin Brown, Brian Butterfield, Daryl Sidwell



Front Office

(L-R) Cassie Clark, Ellen Mason, Jennifer Haines, Marlie Deeter, Diane Stambaugh Not pictured: Sally Kelly, Joyce Faxon, Cadence Giddings



Install/Repair

(L-R) Kyle Livingstone, Brad Promisson, Zach Wilson, Keith Donaldson, Bob Bisby, Austin Akers, Kenith Beckner, Mark Zaehringer Not pictured: Seth Flynn, Dawson Mynatt



Network Operations

(L-R) Kevin McCormick, Craig Bishop, Mike Grafton, Hitarth Sikligar, Aaron Logan



Engineering

(L-R) Darren Webster, Bryce Downie, Eric Gillenwater, Clint Wisslead



Information Technology

(L-R) Waylon Brown, Cameron Raymond, Josh Ramirez, Neal Rodeffer

Official Meeting Notice

Notice is hereby given that the Annual Meeting of the members of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc. will be held at The Crossing, 1600 West Jackson Street, Macomb, Illinois on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. (CDST) to take action upon the following matters:

- 1. To receive the reports of officers, directors and committees.
- 2. For the election of three (3) directors to serve for a term of three (3) years until their Successors are elected and qualified.
- 3. To take action on other business that may come before the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Dated this 26th day of July, 2022

Rose Marie Lynn, Secretary

Certification Specifying Number of Accepted Members Receiving Service

I, Rose Marie Lynn, Secretary of McDonough Telephone Cooperative, Inc, do hereby certify:

- 1. All participants for membership prior to June 30, 2022 have been duly acted upon by the board of directors in accordance with the Cooperative bylaws.
- 2. The total number of members receiving service on June 30, 2022 was 2,785.

Witness whereof, I have hereunto set by hand and affixed the seal of the Cooperative this 30th day of June 2022.

Rose Thank Lynn Rose Marie Lynn, Secretary

Nominating Committee Report

Pursuant to the bylaws, the members of the Nominating Committee of the McDonough Telephone Cooperative met at Chubby's Restaurant in Macomb, Illinois, on June 9, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to nominate candidates for election as Director of McDonough Telephone Cooperative at the next Annual Meeting of the Members, to be held at 7:00 P.M. Wednesday, August 24, 2022.

The following members of the Committee were present: Roger Marvel, George Runkle, Ryan Hunt, Ronald F. Riebling and Rick Williams.

The committee took action to select the following nominees to be candidates for Directors, each to serve for three (3)-year term and to be elected at the Annual Meeting.

District 3, Industry/Littleton Jason Chancy
District 4, Good Hope Randy Grove
District No. 5, Colchester Paul Butterfield

Any 15 or more members acting together may make other nominations by petition.

🛴 Ryan Hunt, Chairman



Proxy Voting

NOTE: This proxy must be filed with the Secretary before the meeting begins. This proxy may be given only to another member of McDonough Telephone Cooperative. No person may hold more than two proxies at any one meeting. The presence of a member at a meeting shall revoke a proxy previously signed by them for that meeting.

Proxy

The undersigned member o	of McDonough Telephone	Cooperative, Inc.	Hereby designates	and appoints
--------------------------	------------------------	-------------------	-------------------	--------------

As my proxy to vote in my stead on all matters coming before the Members at the Annual Meeting of members to be held at The Crossing, 1600 West Jackson St., Macomb, Illinois on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. This proxy may be voted at no meeting other than the Annual Meeting designated herein or any adjournment of such Annual Meeting. This proxy shall expire sixty (60) days after the date of this execution.

Witness my hand and seal this day of	, 2022.
Witness	
	Signature of Member Giving Proxy

Employee Spotlight



Denise Dames

Director of Regulatory Compliance, February 2022

Hometown: Colchester/Maywood, MO Favorite Place Visited: Belize Favorite Holiday: Halloween

Favorite Meal: Pizza



Sawyer Weinberg

Construction Technician, November 2021 Hometown: Augusta

Favorite Place Visited: The Ozarks Favorite Holiday: 4th of July

Favorite Meal: Anything with Steak



Marlie Deeter

Customer Service Representative, July 2021

Hometown: Blandinsville Favorite Place Visited: Playa Del

Carman, Mexico

Favorite Holiday: Independence Day Favorite Meal: Chicken & Noodles over

mashed potatoes



Scott Shupe

Financial Controller, April 2022

Hometown: Quincy

Favorite Place Visited: The Rocky

Mountains

Favorite Holiday: Thanksgiving Favorite Meal: My venison chili (w/ swiss cheese & a mountain of crackers)



Kvle livingstone

Installation/Repair Technician, November 2021

Hometown: Macomb

Favorite Place Visited: Moab, Utah

Favorite Holiday: Christmas
Favorite Meal: Breakfast



Joyce Faxon

Customer Service Representative, November 1996

Hometown: Colchester

Favorite Place Visited: Fort Myers, FL

Favorite Holiday: 4th of July

Favorite Meal: Pizza

Registration) Card

Please use this card or the Annual Meeting Notice letter that you will receive in the mail in August as your 210 N. Coal Street registration and present it at the registration desk before the Annual Meeting. You must be registered and present at the Annual Meeting to be eligible for prizes. If you are unable to attend, please fill out the Proxy on the reverse side of this page and have another Member of the Cooperative submit the Proxy before the meeting.





Home

plu

Registration at 5pm Meeting at 7PM The Crossing 1600 (W. Jackson) St. Macomb, IL

GRAND PRIZES:

10" Amazon HD Fire Tablet

BONUS PRIZES:

Fire TV Sticks w/ Alexa Voice Remote



prime video

DIENER

нвотах

Receive a \$10 credit on your October bill for attending! One credit will be issued per membership;

All Prizes are FINAL.

hulu 🕾 🌣

hulu

peacocl

YouTube